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March 22, 2021 
 
 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
 
Subject: City of Wilson Substation System BESS Project 
 RFP #20-9937-8001 
 Addendum No. 1 
    
Dear Bidder: 
 

Below is Addendum No. 1 covering common questions regarding the RFP. The 
addendum is offered in the form of answers to questions received from prospective bidders 
on this project.  Updated pages have been included which may be replaced in your copy of 
the RFP. 

Revised Page  Update Summary 
IB-1 R   Section numbering fixed 
P-17 R   Offloading responsibilities clarified 
S-1 R   Section reference fixed 
S-7 R   Offloading responsibilities clarified 
S-14 R   Section reference fixed 

 
 Q: Is the bid opening public? 

 
A: This bid opening is public and any of the bidders or their representatives may 
attend. 
Address:  
      Booth & Associates, LLC 
                    5811 Glenwood Ave. Ste. 109  
       Raleigh, NC. 27612 

 
 Q: Is the City of Wilson planning to let the system degrade from BOL over term, or 

are they expecting to augment to maintain duration (e.g., 2/3/4 hours)? 
 
A: Page S-8 and S-9 documents the energy rating at the Beginning of Life through 
the End of Term, which refers to the end of the warranty term.  The bidder may 
propose how best to meet the requirements either through Oversizing or an 
Augmentation plan.  The Power and Energy ratings should match the ratings at the 
BOL throughout the warranty term. 
 

 Q: Will there be consideration on a per-site basis, or will this project be awarded as 
a lump sum? 
 
A: The project will be awarded on a per-site basis. 
 

 Q: Will a bid that includes some, but not all configurations, be considered or will all 
sites need to be included to be considered responsive? 



 

 
A: Any bid will be considered responsive if it includes the purchase option for 
whichever configurations are proposed.  Long term PPAs or tolling agreements will 
be considered along with bids that also have the purchase option for the respective 
configuration. 

 
 Q: What is the KVA rating of the station power available to the BESS? Is it the same 

rating at each location? 
 
A: The station power has not been installed yet.  The Owner can provide transformers 
for any reasonable BESS requirements. 
 

 Q: Is the City of Wilson primarily seeking offers from OEMs for battery equipment 
purchase? 
 
A: The City would like to consider options to purchase as well as options for others 
to own while the City dispatches.  The selection between those options will be based 
on a cost/benefit analysis and availability of funds for purchase. 
 

 Q: Please clarify further why there are so many different configurations. 
 
A: The City is installing these BESSs at 12 different sites which each have different 
load availability.  They would like to perform a cost/benefit analysis to best utilize 
the new systems based on the dispatchable hours and an agreement to operate the 
BESSs owned by others under a tolling agreement. 
 

 Q: It looks like the City of Wilson plans to purchase all 14 BESS options. Is that 
correct? 
 
A: The City intends to purchase at least the first 12 Schedules, Schedule 13 and 14 
will be selected to increase the capabilities at each site if the cost/benefit analysis 
warrants it.  
 

 Q: Will there be a second bid for the installation and construction for these projects? 
If not, has a contractor already been selected? 
 
A: There will be a second bid for the site preparation construction which will include 
all subgrade work including foundations.  The installation of the BESS beyond the 
foundation and subgrade work will be the responsibility of the bidder up to the 
transformer primary voltage connections.  The bidder will be expected to submit 
enough information to the owner such that the subgrade requirements can be 
determined including but not limited to equipment dimensions and weights, 
power/communication needs, equipment clearances for maintenance, etc. 
 

 Q: Page 22 states that “unloading onto a permanent concreate pad (supplied by the 
Owner), is this correct? 
 
A: The foundation will be supplied by the owner it may be concrete or helical piles. 



 

 
 Q: Page 23-36 state in the bid schedules a pricing component for “Field Service 

Support –Construction/Installation, Startup, Commission & Training”, is this 
correct? 
 
A: This is correct, this includes the scope outside of the material costs.  Engineering, 
Installation, Commissioning, etc.  This does not include the cost of the subgrade 
construction which will be the responsibility of the owner. 
 

 Q: Page 38 states that “the prices quoted shall include delivery of the materials and 
equipment by open-top truck FOB to the point of delivery in Wilson, North Carolina, 
assuming unloading by the City”, is this correct? 
 
A: Equipment unloading will not be performed by the City, it will be the 
responsibility of the bidder, a corrected page is issued with this Addendum. 
 

 Q: Page 43 (Section 1.0) states that “The City of Wilson, North Carolina seeks firm 
quotations for the purchase and installation of twelve (12) Battery Energy Storage 
System (BESS). These Specifications cover the design, manufacture, delivery, and 
installation… for a complete and fully operable system”, is this correct? 
 
A: This is correct.  Schedules 13 and 14 may be selected to add to the BESSs at the 
12 sites. 
 

 Q: Page 43 (Section 1.0) further states “The bidder shall furnish all other material 
not listed in Section 2.5 of these Specifications (Page S-2) that is required to complete 
the project limited to the modularized equipment and step-up transformer. Note that 
Section 2.5 is about the steps at the end of the tolling agreement and the 
decommissioning of the site.  Please Clarify. 
 
A: Page 43 has been updated to reference the appropriate section which is 2.8 (Page 
S-3) 
 

 Q: Page 45 (Section 2.7.4) states that offloading shall be the responsibility of the 
Bidder, is this correct? 
 
A: This is correct 
 

 Q: Page 47-48 (Section 2.8) states that “The Bidder shall be responsible for 
designing, supplying, installing, and commissioning (“turn-key”) the BESS system 
up to the 12.47kV transformer. The secondary voltage shall be 1000VAC or less. 
The Owner shall install the secondary voltage cables per Bidder’s Specification as 
well as the primary system”.  Please Clarify. 
 
A: The Owner will provide the subgrade construction installation/material and 
foundation installation.  The Owner will be responsible for the primary 
interconnection to the Utility as defined in Exhibit 3.  The bidder will need to provide 
the remaining scope. 



 

 
 Q: Page 48 (Section 6.0) states that “Offloading will be the responsibility of the 

Bidder”, is this correct? 
 
A: This is correct 
 
We appreciate your interest in this project and look forward to hearing from you.  

Please include this signed Addendum acknowledgement.  
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
     BOOTH & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
     Michael Winkler, PE 
 
 
 
20-9937-8011 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Bidder:  ____________________________________ 
 
By: ________________________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________________ 
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